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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM:
CID-UM-09/30/2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In Charge of Districts
Secondary School Heads
All Others

FROM: CECILE €. FERRO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
OfficerUn-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 462, s. 2024 re:
PARTICIPATION TO THE REGIONAL TRAINING WORKSHOP
ON MOBILE JOURNALISM AND TV SCRIPTWRITING AND
BROADCATING FOR PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOL PAPER
ADVISERS IN REGION V (PART III)

DATE: September 30, 2024

1. Relative to the Division Memorandum No. 462 s. 2024 re: Participation to
the Regional Training Workshop on Mobile Journalism and TV Scriptwriting and
Broadcasting for Public and Private School Paper Advisers in Region V (Part III),

the following participants are replaced:

From To School

Catherine G. De Leon John Karlo Z. Dofredo San Miguel Rural DHS

Shiela Rose B. Endencio | Lorrieanne G. Camacho | Bato Rural DHS

2. All other information in the Division Memorandum still applies.
3. For information and compliance.
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